Sheila Luckett

= ===
From: Jennifer Hamblen
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Ryan Lovelace
Cc: ckett——
Subject: RE: Whispering Meadows\

— 3
Thanks. Le,gw S\‘a’\“

Tennifer Humblen 2 02¢S

Director c_>f Development Services 'B' O 3\{, QP

\Qa\ﬁ
Deputy City Recorder

City of Mt. Juliet, TN \ %

Phone : 615-773-6283
Direct: 615-773-6237

2425 N. Mt. Juliet Rd

Mt. Juliet, TN 37122
www.mtjuliet-tn.gov

From: Ryan Lovelace <RyanL@csdgtn.com>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Jennifer Hamblen <jhamblen@mtjuliet-tn.gov>
Cc: Sheila Luckett <sluckett@mtjuliet-tn.gov>
Subject: RE: Whispering Meadows

We respectful Iy_req_u_e_stMeﬁmte deferral from the BOC. We are working on different options right now but we
don’ t have it all figured out yet. Thanks for asking!

Ryan E. Lovelace, PE

Principal

CSDG

Planning | Engineering | Landscape Architecture

2305 Kline Avenue, Suite 300
Nashville, Tennessee 37211
615.248.9899 office
615.545.9612 mobile
RyanL@csdgtn.com

www.csdgtn.com



From: Jennifer Hamblen <jhamblen@mtjuliet-tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Ryan Lovelace <RyanL@csdgtn.com>

Cc: Sheila Luckett <sluckett@mtjuliet-tn.gov>
Subject: Whispering Meadows

Hello, do you want this project placed on the 11/13 BOC agenda or do you need to request a deferral?

Thanks,

Fennifer Hamblen

Director of Development Services
Deputy City Recorder
City of Mt. Juliet, TN

Phone : 615-773-6283
Direct: 615-773-6237

2425 N. Mt. Juliet Rd.
Mt. Juliet, TN 37122
www.mtjuliet-tn.gov




